

2011 Jr1 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB1)

Received: **01/19/2011**

Received By: **tkuczens**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Companion to LRB:

For: **Anthony Staskunas (608) 266-0620**

By/Representing: **Adrienne**

May Contact:

Drafter: **tkuczens**

Subject: **Courts - limitations**

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Staskunas@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

increase number od district attorney positions

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							
/1	tkuczens 01/20/2011	jdye 01/20/2011	phenry 01/20/2011	_____	mbarman 01/20/2011	mbarman 01/20/2011	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2011 Jr1 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB1)

Received: 01/19/2011

Received By: tkuczens

Wanted: As time permits

Companion to LRB:

For: Anthony Staskunas (608) 266-0620

By/Representing: Adrienne

May Contact:

Drafter: tkuczens

Subject: Courts - limitations

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Staskunas@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

increase number od district attorney positions

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	tkuczens	1/20 jld	ph	1/20 ph/wd			

FE Sent For: <END>

Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Ramirez, Adrienne
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:37 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy
Subject: RE: SS SB 1 amendment request

Good Morning Tracy -

From the State Prosecutors Office (SPO) some time ago projected a salary of \$58,700 plus \$42,000 for fringe benefits for a total of \$100,700 in 2011 and then a salary of \$61,600 plus \$46,400 for fringe benefits for a total of \$108,000 in 2012 per position.

Additionally, is it possible to make all of the DAs in this amendment non-elected assistance DAs? Therefore, it shouldn't matter which county you assign the new position to.

Thanks again,

Adrienne

-----Original Message-----

From: Kuczenski, Tracy
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 7:03 PM
To: Ramirez, Adrienne
Subject: RE: SS SB 1 amendment request

Hi Adrienne -

A couple of follow-up questions:

In addition to the *amount* of the appropriation increase to cover these 6 positions, could you also provide the appropriation *source*?

Also, I assume the request for DAs in Dane, Brown and Racine counties is for an increase in assistant district attorneys, not elected district attorneys?

Finally, I understand that the six counties share three DAs. Are these elected positions? If so, I will have to get assistance from our elections drafter on this draft; did each of the three pairs of counties elected the shared attorney?

If they are not elected positions, does it matter to which county I assign the new DAs (that is, could I say one DA each to Green Lake, Washburn, and St. Croix, ?

Thanks,
Tracy

-----Original Message-----

From: Ramirez, Adrienne
Sent: Wed 1/19/2011 5:36 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Hurley, Peggy
Subject: SS SB 1 amendment request

I'm not sure who would draft this, so I am sending it to both of you.

Tony would like an amendment to SS SB 1 to provide for the cost of DAs in several counties. It is our understanding that the District Attorney Association expects to need an additional FTE DAs to accommodate the increase in workload because of the Daubert Rules of Evidence.

Therefore, please draft an amendment to provide for an additional DA in each Racine, Brown and Dane Counties. Additionally, there are currently three sets of counties sharing District Attorneys. If you could add 3 more DAs so that none of them have to share anymore we would appreciate it. The following are the counties and who they share with:
Washburn and Burnett counties share a DA.

St. Croix and Polk counties share a DA.
Also Green Lake and Waushara currently share a DA.

Thanks again,

Adrienne
Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

January 2011 Special Session



LRBa01892

TKK... jld
RMRUN

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 1

1/20/11

Now

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 30, line 6: after that line insert:

3 **“SECTION 44m. Fiscal changes.**

4 (1) ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY POSITION; BROWN COUNTY. In the schedule

5 under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of

6 administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of

7 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$100,700 for the 2011-12 fiscal year to

8 increase the authorized FTE assistant district attorney position in Brown County by

9 1.0 GPR position to manage additional workload generated by sections 907.01 and

10 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act, including expert witness hearings held

11 pursuant to section 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act. In the schedule

12 under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of

1 administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of
2 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$108,000 for the 2012-13 fiscal year to
3 provide funding for the position authorized under this subsection.

4 (2) ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY POSITION; DANE COUNTY. In the schedule under
5 section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
6 administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of
7 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$100,700 for the 2011-12 fiscal year to
8 increase the authorized FTE assistant district attorney position in Dane County by
9 1.0 GPR position to manage additional workload generated by sections 907.01 and
10 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act, including expert witness hearings held
11 pursuant to section 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act. In the schedule
12 under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
13 administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of
14 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$108,000 for the 2012-13 fiscal year to
15 provide funding for the position authorized under this subsection.

16 (3) ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY POSITION; RACINE COUNTY. In the schedule
17 under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
18 administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of
19 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$100,700 for the 2011-12 fiscal year to
20 increase the authorized FTE assistant district attorney position in Racine County by
21 1.0 GPR position for in order to manage additional workload generated by sections
22 907.01 and 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act, including expert witness
23 hearings held pursuant to section 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act. In
24 the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
25 department of administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected

1 by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$108,000 for ^gthe 2012-13 fiscal
2 year ^{move} to provide funding for the position authorized under this subsection. ✓

3 (4) ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY POSITION; BURNETT AND WASHBURN ~~COUNTIES~~. In
4 the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
5 department of administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) ✓ of the statutes, as affected
6 by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$100,700 for ^gthe 2011-12 fiscal
7 year ^{move} to increase the total number of authorized FTE assistant district attorney
8 positions in Burnett and Washburn ~~COUNTIES~~ by 1.0 GPR position to manage
9 additional workload generated by sections 907.01 and 907.02 ✓ of the statutes, as
10 affected by this act, including expert witness hearings held pursuant to section
11 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act. In the schedule under section 20.005
12 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of administration under
13 section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount
14 is increased by \$108,000 for ^gthe 2012-13 fiscal year ^{move} to provide funding for the
15 position authorized under this subsection.

16 (5) ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY POSITION; GREEN LAKE AND WAUSHARA ~~COUNTIES~~.
17 In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
18 department of administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) ✓ of the statutes, as affected
19 by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$100,700 for ^gthe 2011-12 fiscal
20 year ^{move} to increase the total number of authorized FTE assistant district attorney
21 positions in Green Lake and Waushara ~~COUNTIES~~ by 1.0 GPR position to manage
22 additional workload generated by sections 907.01 and 907.02 of the statutes, as
23 affected by this act, including expert witness hearings held pursuant to section
24 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this act. In the schedule under section 20.005
25 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of administration under

1 section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount
2 is increased by \$108,000 for ~~the 2012-13~~ fiscal year to provide funding for the
3 position authorized under this subsection. ✓

4 (6) ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY POSITION; POLK AND ST. CROIX ~~COUNTIES~~. In the
5 schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
6 department of administration under section 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected
7 by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by \$100,700 for ~~the 2011-12~~ fiscal
8 year to increase the total number of authorized FTE assistant district attorney
9 positions in Polk and St. Croix ~~Countries~~ by 1.0 GPR position to manage additional
10 workload generated by sections 907.01 and 907.02 of the statutes, as affected by this
11 act, including expert witness hearings held pursuant to section 907.02 of the
12 statutes, as affected by this act. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
13 statutes for the appropriation to the department of administration under section
14 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is
15 increased by \$108,000 for ~~the 2012-13~~ fiscal year to provide funding for the position
16 authorized under this subsection." ✓

17 (END)